

## 5th Sub. H.B. 39 INSURANCE MODIFICATIONS

Senator **Curtis S. Bramble** proposes the following amendments:

1. *Page 6, Lines 172 through 180:*

172 (5) (a) A contractor subject to [~~Subsection (2)~~] the requirements of this section shall  
173 demonstrate to the public transit district that the contractor has and will maintain an offer of  
174 qualified health insurance coverage for the contractor's employees and the employee's  
175 dependents during the duration of the contract[:] by submitting to the public transit district a  
176 written statement that:

177 [~~(b) If a subcontractor of the contractor is subject to Subsection (2)(b), the contractor~~  
178 ~~shall:~~]

179 (i) {~~certifies that~~} the contractor offers qualified health insurance coverage {~~in~~  
accordance} that complies  
180 with Section 26-40-115;

2. *Page 7, Lines 195 through 198:*

195 (ii) obtain from a subcontractor that is subject to the requirements of this section a  
196 written statement that:

197 (A) {~~certifies that~~} the subcontractor offers qualified health insurance coverage {~~in~~  
198 accordance} that complies with Section 26-40-115;

3. *Page 12, Lines 339 through 347:*

339 (5) (a) A contractor subject to [~~Subsection (2)~~] the requirements of this section shall  
340 demonstrate to the executive director that the contractor has and will maintain an offer of  
341 qualified health insurance coverage for the contractor's employees and the employees'  
342 dependents during the duration of the contract[:] by submitting to the executive director a  
343 written statement that:

344 [~~(b) If a subcontractor of the contractor is subject to Subsection (2), the contractor~~  
345 ~~shall:~~]

346 (i) {~~certifies that~~} the contractor offers qualified health insurance coverage {~~in~~  
accordance} that complies  
347 with Section 26-40-115;

4. *Page 12, Lines 362 through 365:*

362 (ii) obtain from a subcontractor that is subject to the requirements of this section a

363 written statement that:  
364 (A) ~~{certifies that}~~ the subcontractor offers qualified health insurance coverage ~~{in~~  
365 accordance} that complies with Section 26-40-115;

5. *Page 140, Lines 4311 through 4316:*

4311 (5) (a) A contractor that is subject to the requirements of this section shall demonstrate  
4312 to the director that the contractor has and will maintain an offer of qualified health insurance  
4313 coverage for the contractor's employees and the employees' dependents by submitting to the  
4314 director a written statement that:  
4315 (i) ~~{certifies that}~~ the contractor offers qualified health insurance coverage ~~{in~~  
accordance} that complies  
4316 with Section 26-40-115;

6. *Page 140, Lines 4327 through 4330:*

4327 (ii) obtain from a subcontractor that is subject to the requirements of this section a  
4328 written statement that:  
4329 (A) ~~{certifies that}~~ the subcontractor offers qualified health insurance coverage ~~{in~~  
4330 accordance} that complies with Section 26-40-115;

7. *Page 144, Line 4455 through Page 145, Line 4463:*

4455 (5) (a) A contractor subject to [~~Subsection (2)~~] the requirements of this section shall  
4456 demonstrate to the executive director that the contractor has and will maintain an offer of  
4457 qualified health insurance coverage for the contractor's employees and the employees'  
4458 dependents during the duration of the contract[:] by submitting to the executive director a  
4459 written statement that:  
4460 [~~(b) If a subcontractor of the contractor is subject to Subsection (2)(b), the contractor~~  
4461 ~~shall:~~]  
4462 (i) ~~{certifies that}~~ the contractor offers qualified health insurance coverage ~~{in~~  
accordance} that complies  
4463 with Section 26-40-115;

8. *Page 145, Lines 4477 through 4480:*

4477 (ii) obtain from a subcontractor that is subject to the requirements of this section a  
4478 written statement that:  
4479 (A) ~~{certifies that}~~ the subcontractor offers qualified health insurance coverage ~~{in~~  
4480 accordance} that complies with Section 26-40-115;

9. *Page 161, Lines 4956 through 4963:*

4956 (5) (a) A contractor subject to [~~Subsection (2)~~] the requirements of this section shall  
4957 demonstrate to the department that the contractor has and will maintain an offer of qualified  
4958 health insurance coverage for the contractor's employees and the employees' dependents during  
4959 the duration of the contract[-] by submitting to the department a written statement that:  
4960 [~~(b) If a subcontractor of the contractor is subject to Subsection (2), the contractor~~  
4961 ~~shall:~~]  
4962 (i) ~~{certifies that}~~ the contractor offers qualified health insurance coverage {in  
accordance} that complies  
4963 with Section 26-40-115;

10. Page 161, Lines 4977 through 4980:

4977 (ii) obtain from a subcontractor that is subject to the requirements of this section a  
4978 written statement that:  
4979 (A) ~~{certifies that}~~ the subcontractor offers qualified health insurance coverage {in  
4980 accordance} that complies with Section 26-40-115;

11. Page 166, Lines 5121 through 5129:

5121 (5) (a) A contractor subject to [~~Subsection (2)(b)(i)~~] the requirements of this section  
5122 shall demonstrate to the department that the contractor has and will maintain an offer of  
5123 qualified health insurance coverage for the contractor's employees and the employees'  
5124 dependents during the duration of the contract[-] by submitting to the department a written  
5125 statement that:  
5126 [~~(b) If a subcontractor of the contractor is subject to Subsection (2)(b), the contractor~~  
5127 ~~shall:~~]  
5128 (i) ~~{certifies that}~~ the contractor offers qualified health insurance coverage {in  
accordance} that complies  
5129 with Section 26-40-115;

12. Page 167, Lines 5144 through 5147:

5144 (ii) obtain from a subcontractor that is subject to the requirements of this section a  
5145 written statement that:  
5146 (A) ~~{certifies that}~~ the subcontractor offers qualified health insurance coverage {in  
5147 accordance} that complies with Section 26-40-115;